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Meghan McCalley

From: rehoboth
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Meghan McCalley; Katie Bragg
Subject: FW: Order Online, Call In and Delivery Options

 
 

From: Grandpa Mac <steph@grandpamac.com>  
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 5:48 PM 
To: rehoboth <rehoboth@beach-fun.com> 
Subject: Order Online, Call In and Delivery Options 
 

You don't want to miss this.  
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Grandpa Mac 

order online, call in or delivery options 
 

 
 

  

 

Please consider calling ahead, ordering 
online or ordering delivery from 

Deliveroso! 
We will have the order ready to go when 
you get here or have it dropped at your 
door. We at Grandpa Mac are open 11 
am to 8 pm and continue to practice 
enhanced sanitary practices for the 
protection of our team and guests. 

 
Stay Healthy and Safe Everyone! 

 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 

Order Online! 

  

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
  

  

 

Grandpa Mac | 302-313-4751 
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Grandpa Mac | 18756 Coastal Highway, Rehoboth Beach, DE 19971  

Unsubscribe rehoboth@beach-fun.com  

Update Profile | About Constant Contact  

Sent by steph@grandpamac.com in collaboration with
 

 

Try email marketing for free today!  
 

 

 

 


